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13 March 2017 Reg No: P1042-01

Dear Ms. O’Brien,

I refer to youx; application for a licence, Mr. Michael Noel O Connor, application reference
P1042-01.

I am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that in the context of the recent publication of the BAT
Conclusions for the intensive rearing of poultry or pigs in the Official Journal of the European
Union as Commission Implementing Decision (EU 2017/302), the following information is
required in support of the application under Regulation 9 of the Regulations:

1. Review the installation activities against the relevant BAT Conclusion requiren&ents as set
out in the document referenced above and demonstrate whether your installation meets
BAT requirements and how these requirements are satisfied. The format of the review’
report should be agreed with the inspector below.

2. Tabulate all of the BAT conclusions from the CID document for the Intensive Rearing of
Poultry or pigs (Feb 2017). For each BAT conclusion, indicate whether it is applicable to
your installation. The following details should also be included in your table.

For all applicable BAT conclusions, state if it is proposed to be put in place and the
timeline for implementation. Details of any proposals must be provided.

Where you do not propose to meet the requirements of a particular BAT conclusion,
provide reasons and a justification [Regulation 9(2)(h)}.

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within 4 weeks of the date of
this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application.

In the circumstances, you should make arrangements to have the required documents (1
signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in electronic
searchable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency. Your response to this request

-should be directed to Dorota Richards, Administration Officer, Office of Environmental

Sustainability.

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Eimer Godsil at
‘ the number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Elizabeth Lacey, Office of
Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wextord.




It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide th

proposed determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied |;

with. If you have any further queries please contact Ms. Eimer Godsil at the number above. -

Yours sincerely,
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Eimer Godsil ) :

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Note: - Any telephone enquiries in relation Lo the above should be directed to Eimer Godsil at ?

the number above.

All written communications and replies should be directed to Elizabeth Lacey, Office of
Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford. { }
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